UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

December 17, 2019

SECRETARY
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M191206
MEMORANDUM TO: Scott W. Moore, Executive Director
Office of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary M Vm - W
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — MEETING WITH ADVISORY

COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS, 10:00 A.M.,
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2019, COMMISSIONERS’
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) to discuss
issues recently reviewed by the Committee. The ACRS presented updates on the following
specific items: 1) Transformation initiatives by the NRC staff and the ACRS; 2) NuScale Design
Certification Application Review; 3) Advanced reactor application content, siting, and computer
codes; and 4) The assessment of the quality of selected NRC Research Projects.

There were no requirements identified for action.

cc: Chairman Svinicki
Commissioner Baran
Commissioner Caputo
Commissioner Wright
0OGC
CFO
OCA
OIG
OPA
ODs, RAs, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR



